From: West Marine <Westmarine@wm1.westmarine.com>

Sent: Tuesday, December 24, 2024 1:31 PM

To: Lorett Reynolds <donations@one805.org>

Subject: SB COUNTY FIRE ATTN Steve Davis, Your West Marine Order is Confirmed

If you cannot view this message, click here

# West Marinelro

Thank you for your order!
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Order Number: 02248570

PO Number: SB County Fire (18)
Starlinks

Order Date: December 24, 2024
Total Order (1 Item): $8,708.36

Check Order Status

Shipping
4410 CATHEDRAL OAKS RD, Santa Barbara, CA 93110




o Mini Kit $449.00

Qty: 18

Subtotal $8,082.00
Shipping $21.95
Estimated Tax

Sales $626.36
Promotions/Discounts -$21.95
Total $8,708.36
Payment
Billing Address: Payment:
SB COUNTY FIRE ATTN MasterCard Ending $8,708.36
Steve Davis in -
4410 CATHEDRAL OAKS
RD
Santa Barbara CA 93110
8057054989

If you have any questions, please visit the Pro Customer Service Page for additional

information.



Thank You,

West Marine Pro Customer Service Team

Visit pro.westmarine.com
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Privacy Policy

West Marine Products Inc. 1 East Broward Blvd Suite 200 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301,
Us

© 2021 WestMarine.com



amazoncom

Details for Order #112-6110482-7329056
Print this page for your records,

Order Placed: January 11, 2025
Amazon.com order number: 112-6110482-7329056
Order Total: $1,544.04

Not Yet Shipped

Items Ordered Price
18 of: Starlink Mini Mount, Lymorexan Starlink Mini Car Mount, Starlink Mini Roof Mount, Starlink Mini Magnetic Mount, Starlink $79.98
Mini Mounting Kit, Starlink Mini Accessories (Magnetic Mount)

Sold by: Lymorexan (seller profile)

Supplied by: Other

Condition: New

Shipping Address:
Steve Davis

United States

Shipping Speed:
FREE Prime Delivery

Payment information

Payment Method: Item(s) Subtotal: $1,439.64
visa ending in i Shipping & Handling: $0.00
Billing address Total before tax: $1,439.64
John J. Thyne III Estimated tax to be collected: $104.40

Grand Total: $1,544.04
United States

To view the status of your order, return to Order Summary.
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